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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

C8J The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers o Is extended, C8J is not extended. 

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, 

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 
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The purpose of Amendment 5 to the Final Request for Proposal (RFP) is issued to respond to questions received . 
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COMMENTS, QUESTIONS, AND RESPONSES 
NNA09271317R 

FINAL RFP QUESTIONS - SET 3 

RFP Section, Paragraph 
and Page 

Question/Comments Government Response 

Section L.7 1. During the oral presentation , will 
the presenters be asked to flip their 
own slides, or will they use a remote 
device, or will a fellow presenter flip 
the slides for them? 

The Government will provide 
the computer, software, 
projector, presentation device 
(clicker) and screen to support 
the presentation of the PDF 
file(s). The computer will sit 
stationary on a table (OR 
PODIUM IF YOU ilNTEND TO 
USE ONE) and can be operated 
by tlhe presenter who is 
presenting, or by another 
presenter. 

Section G.2 and H.4 2. Will the individually priced task 
orders be funded, tracked, reported 
and bill separately "OR" one billing 
per month for all program costs? 

The contract is funded at the 
contract level. Invoicing will 
occur at the contract level on a 
monthly basis. 533 reporting 
submissions will be completed 
at the task order level and the 
contract level. 

Section L.5 (b) 2, Cover 
Letter 

3. The requirements for the cover 
letter includes a requirement to 
complete FAR 52.219-23 (93) Notice 
of Price Evaluation Adjustment For 
Small Disadvantage Business 
Concerns; however that FAR clause 
is not in Section I of the RFP. 
Does the Government intend for the 
Offeror to insert the clause in its 
proposal response? What is the 
percentage for the blank in paragraph 
(b) (1)? 

The Government inadvertently 
referenced Clause FAR 52.219­
23, "Notice Of Price Evaluation 
Adjustment For Small 
Disadvantage Business 
Concerns" in Section L.5; Cover 
Letter Requirement. The 
requirement is removed from 
the cover letter. 

Section J, Attachment 
J.1(b) 6 

4. A requirement of J.1 (b) 6 is 
completion of the SF 3881 . Is that a 
requirement if the Offeror has already 
enrolled and the information is 
contained in CCR? 

All Offerors shall complete SF 
3881, ACH Vendor/ 
Miscellaneous Payment 
Enrollment Form 

C. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

(END OF AMENDMENT 5) 


